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Report for Region Directors – NJ Chapter  

BOARD REPORT 

Northeast Region Board Meeting 

Spring 2022  

 

DATE:   April 29, 2022  

TO:  Northeast Region Board of Directors  

FROM: Barton Ross 

 

SUBJECT: Report for Region Directors – New Jersey Chapter  

 

A. Report  

• NJ Chapter is meeting monthly via ZOOM. We are strategizing on how best to offer 

monthly virtual lunch-and-learn program with periodic in-person chapter events and 

improve our membership numbers 

• Membership is 63 

• We are still trying to get our board trained and up-to-speed on using StarChapter, 

scheduling tutorials and training for board members 

• We are stretched thin as at least 13 members are taking a certification exam this spring 

and really unavailable beyond studying 

 

B. Programs  

• To be determined  

 

C. Problem areas:   

• We have been reviewing and having issues with the Affiliate Agreement Final Draft, plus 

the “town hall” meetings take up time to attend  

• We are having major issues trying to locate, revise and update our governance/ 

incorporation documents 

• COVID continues to be an issue with in-person events 

 

 

END OF REPORT 

 

Cc: Region Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


